

H.G. Southard,
CHARLES J. NEAL, M. D.
DIRECTOR OF HEALTH
JAMES E. BAUMAN
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

STATE OF OHIO
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
COLUMBUS

ADDRESS ALL OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE
TO THE DIRECTOR OF HEALTH

OFFICES:
246 NORTH HIGH ST.

LABORATORIES:
OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY CAMPUS

January 31, 1931.

SUBJECT:

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe,
Medical Director,
Ethyl Gasoline Corporation,
University of Cincinnati,
Cincinnati, Ohio.

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

Referring to your letter of the 29th, please keep us informed of any developments in the [REDACTED] case of Cleveland. In the meantime we will label the report to the effect that "the evidence submitted does not substantiate the diagnosis of an occupational disease".

In connection with the [REDACTED] case of Akron, Ohio, I have suggested that it be classified as a tentative case coming under No. 8 of the Compensable Schedule, "Poisoning by gasoline, benzene, naphtha, or other volatile petroleum products" (see enclosure), and leave it to the Department of Industrial Relations to determine the merits of his claim. However, I think it should be made plain to [REDACTED] that his claim before the Industrial Commission should be changed from "Lead Poisoning" to "Poisoning by Gasoline", in view of the evidence which you have submitted negating lead poisoning.

I hope to be able to send you soon a copy of our 31st Report of the Ohio Department of Health which contains a 15-year summary of the experiences in the Division of Industrial Hygiene and the annual report for the year 1929. The Report is recently off the press and is the first one of its kind to be published since 1915.

Yours very sincerely,

Emery R. Hayhurst
Emery R. Hayhurst, M.D.,
Consultant, Industrial Hygiene.

72-29

KE 3555